Undergraduate Course Review Committee
Meeting Minutes
November 5, 2024, 12:00-1:00pm

Members Present: Tina Chiarelli (Chair), Kevin Murphy (Co-Chair), Joseph Bizon, Martha Garcia-
Stout, Nicole Lapeyrouse, Sudeshna Pal, Heather Peralta, Eric Rutkow, Chris Velissaris, Shelly
Wyatt, Robin Back, Manoj Chopra, Martin Dupuis, Alan Fyall, Delia Garcia, Tim Letzring, Sean Robb,
Suha Saleh, Sandra Wheeler

Guests Present: Stephen Pratt, Susan Dyess, Brian Miller, Mark Ehrhart, Nina Leonard, Florian
Jentsch, Parag Banerjee

Dr. Tina Chiarelli started the meeting at 12:00 pm
Meeting adjourned at 12:20 pm

Approved

College of Arts and Humanities:
FRE 3441 Business French II: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66f1b3e4b7d83e33137053e8
FRW 4310 Early Modern French Theater: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66f1b26bc0a0Oba782fc6e2cf

College of Sciences:

CHM 1032 General Chemistry: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65a829ba91f823e5c08bb6b7
(Replacing MGF 1106 with MGF 1130 in prerequisite)

CHM 2205 Introduction to Organic and Biochemistry:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66ecbfacc5dc388ea4048e02 (Reducing the number of credit
hours from 5 to 4.)

College of Engineering and Computer Science:

CAl 4823 Artificial Intelligence for Industrial Engineers:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e82d2591c00f948b677616 (STA 3032 & COP 3223C removed
from prerequisite; MAC 2311C, MAC 2312, PHY 2048C or PHY 2048 and PHY 2048L, and CHS 1440C or
CHM 2045C added to prerequisite)

CCE4003 Introduction to the Construction Industry:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e2f011703c82aeba5d4e6¢c (MAC 2311C, MAC 2312, PHY
2048C or PHY 2048 and PHY 2048L, and CHS 1440C or CHM 2045C added to prerequisite)

CGN 3405 Applied Numerical Methods for Civil Engineering:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e2f6743d62698f460ce4el (MAC 2311C, MAC 2312, PHY
2048C or PHY 2048 and PHY 2048L, and CHS 1440C or CHM 2045C added to prerequisite; MAP 2302
removed from corequisite; MAP 2302 added to PR/CR)



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66f1b3e4b7d83e33137053e8
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66f1b26bc0a0ba782fc6e2cf
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/65a829ba91f823e5c08bb6b7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66ec6facc5dc388ea4048e02
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e82d2591c00f948b677616
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e2f011703c82ae6a5d4e6c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e2f6743d62698f460ce4e1

EEL 3004C Linear Circuits I: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e82e2b4fec50310af9b96¢c (MAC 2311C,
MAC 2312, MAC 2313 and CHS 1440C or CHM 2045C added to prerequisite; MAP 2302 removed from
corequisite; MAP 2302 added to PR/CR)

EEL 3004K Honors Linear Circuits I: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e83022703c827e795da3e5 (MAC
2311C, MAC 2312, MAC 2313 and CHS 1440C or CHM 2045C added to prerequisite; MAP 2302 removed
from corequisite; MAP 2302 added to PR/CR)

EEL 3801C Computer Organization: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e8294c3d626926fa0d36be
(MAC 2311C, MAC 2312, CHS1440C and CHM_2045C added to prerequisite)

EGN 3321 Engineering Analysis-Dynamics:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e833e24fec50283bf9b99b (MAC 2311C, MAC 2312, PHY
2048C or PHY 2048 and PHY 2048L, and CHS 1440C or CHM 2045C added to prerequisite)

EGN 3321H Honors Engineering Analysis-Dynamics:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e8374ae49bel06f1b5f59d (MAC 2311C, MAC 2312, PHY
2048C or PHY 2048 and PHY 2048L, and CHS 1440C or CHM 2045C added to prerequisite)

EGN 3331C Mechanics of Materials: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e2f87691c00f7f7c672759 (MAC
2311C, MAC 2312, PHY 2048C or PHY 2048 and PHY 2048L, and CHS 1440C or CHM 2045C added to
prerequisite; MAP 2302 removed from corequisite; MAP 2302 added to PR/CR)

EGN 3343 Thermodynamics: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e83846a4a7f761ea2b785b (MAC
2311C, MAC 2312, PHY 2048C or PHY 2048 and PHY 2048L, and CHS 1440C or CHM 2045C added to
prerequisite)

EGN 3343H Honors Thermodynamics: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e838493d6269ef830d372a
(MAC 2311C, MAC 2312, PHY 2048C or PHY 2048 and PHY 2048L, and CHS 1440C or CHM 2045C added
to prerequisite)

EGN 3373 Principles of Electrical Engineering:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e83b4aa4a7f73a4f2b7878 (MAC 2311C, MAC 2312, PHY
2048C or PHY 2048 and PHY 2048L, and CHS 1440C or CHM 2045C added to prerequisite; MAP 2302
removed from corequisite; MAP 2302 added to PR/CR)

EGM 3601 Solid Mechanics: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e4a0ffe49be1088ab5b267 (CHS 1440C
and CHM 2045C added to prerequisite)

EGM 3601 Honors Solid Mechanics: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e83a2c91c00f6a3d677679 (CHS
1440C and CHM 2045C added to prerequisite)

EMA 3012C Experimental Techniques in Materials I:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e4777ce49bel1c8eb5b0el (MAC 2311C, MAC 2312, PHY
2048C or PHY 2048 and PHY 20481, CHS 1440C or CHM 2045C and EGN 3365 or EMA 3706 added to
prerequisite)

EMA 3124 Design and Selection of Materials:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e82a915f734b469a6fbb79 (MAC 2311C, MAC 2312, PHY
2048C or PHY 2048 and PHY 2048L, and CHS 1440C or CHM 2045C added to prerequisite)

STA 3032 Probability and Statistics for Engineers:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66edce8b1ab8160b95a8bdad (MAC 2312 removed from PR/CR
and added to prerequisite)

College of Arts and Humanities:

WOH 4208 History of the Global Drug Trade and Addiction:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66f309110e3f1ca8a873d632 (Name update from “History of
the Global Drug Trade”; AMH 2010, AMH 2020, EUH 2000, EUH 2001, WOH 2012 added to
prerequisite)



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e82e2b4fec50310af9b96c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e83022703c827e795da3e5
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e8294c3d626926fa0d36be
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e833e24fec50283bf9b99b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e8374ae49be106f1b5f59d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e2f87691c00f7f7c672759
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e83846a4a7f761ea2b785b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e838493d6269ef830d372a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e83b4aa4a7f73a4f2b7878
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e4a0ffe49be1088ab5b267
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e83a2c91c00f6a3d677679
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e4777ce49be11c8eb5b0e1
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66e82a915f734b469a6fbb79
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66edce8b1ab8160b95a8bdad
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66f309110e3f1ca8a873d632

College of Community Innovation and Education:

EEX 4932 ST: Registered Behavior Technician:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66992266852c5279725¢f882 Tabled; no representative
from college.

College of Engineering and Computer Science:
EMA 4411 Principles of Semiconductor Manufacturing:

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66d09cdee8c047577f07fc5b Approved

Rosen College of Hospitality Management:
HFT 3362H Honors Technology and Innovation in the Theme Park and Attraction Industry:

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66fd99690e3f1c658274bd15 Approved

HFT 3395H Honors Entertainment Technology and Innovation:
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66fef7cdd5fef9970a7ceb34 Approved

College of Arts and Humanities:
ASH 4443 The Japanese Empire: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66fdce3c47a852a0a804857a

Approved

College of Sciences:

INP 4057 Industrial Psychology: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/670005e847a85233a3070034
Approved

SOP 3505 Interpersonal Relationships: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67000b0eb02b40e42a75f250
Approved



https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66992266852c5279725cf882
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66d09cdee8c047577f07fc5b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66fd99690e3f1c658274bd15
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66fef7cdd5fef9970a7ceb34
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/66fdce3c47a852a0a804857a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/670005e847a85233a3070034
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/courses/view/67000b0eb02b40e42a75f250

